June 2, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, MO 64127

(816)231-2258

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3006

To: OFFICE OF GOVERNOR

       Charlie Crist, Governor

       PL-05 The Capitol

       Tallahasse, FL  32399-0001

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3013

To: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

       David Gee, Sheriff

       P.O. Box  3371

       Tampa, FL  33601-3371

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3020

To: BATISTA AUTO SALES, INC.

       Juan JP. Bastia, President

       4907 Woodmere Rd.

       Land O Lakes FL 34639

Principal: Brandi Brown

Subject: “Grand Theft Auto” under the color of law.

Dear Mr. Crist:

Criminal Complaint

By

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to the unlawful seizure of the property of my principal on June 1, 2009, we lawfully challenge the Sheriff to explain the seizure of property without any due process of law. The 4th Amendment & 5th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America, secures the property of all Americans against unlawful seizure. Obviously, except in Hillsborough County, Florida where no due process of law is required to steal property.

Facts:

On June 1, 2009, my “Principal” (Brandi Brown) called me and told me her truck had been repossessed. I asked her if she had received a “Notice of Intent to Cure” lawfully required by common law present in all States. She replied she did not. I asked had she been to court or received any court documentation. She replied she had not. I told her, then the seizure of your property is a violation of your rights under the 4th Amendment. I told her to call the police and report her car stolen. She replied she already tried that with a “Deputy” of Hillsborough County (R. Alverez Badge # 5674), evidenced by report number 09302177, he informed  her truck was not stolen, it was repossessed. He had no paperwork to support the claim of “repossession”, but determined “Grand Theft Auto” has not occurred and refused to report it as a “Theft”. “Misprision of Felony” 18 USC 4.

Because my principal had just left the scene, I asked if the officer was still present, she turned around and went back to find him there. She put him on the phone with me and I asked, did he have a “Judgment” signed by a “judge” stating the property could be repossessed. His reply was he did not. I informed him without a “Judgment” he has just deprived my principal of due process of law and violated her 4th Amendment right. The deputy asked me if I was dressing him down and I replied I was not, I was just explaining the laws that have been violated. He told me good day and handed back the phone. As an “Agent”, I understand “Repossession” is a “Judicial Process” that must be determined by a “Judge” who signs the “Order of Repossession” after due process of law has been administered. Only then does a “law enforcement office” have “jurisdiction” to exercise “police powers” and seize property. Any seizure without an “Order” of the Court is clear denial of due process of law, namely the right to appear and defend against civil action. It is the responsibility of every “Public Servant” in “Law Enforcement” to assure all Americans are given their day in court. In this situation, the deputy assumed the corporation was telling the “truth” that they were “repossessing” this truck for a debt owed. The following facts provide evidence to the contrary.

1. According to the attached “Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”, full payment for this debt was received by “BATISTA AUTO SALES” on May 21, 2009. 

2. At the time of the seizure, my principal was less than 30 days behind and had communicated about the “Bonded Promissory Note”. On June 2, 2009 BATISTA AUTO SALES, INC” claims “Wacovia Bank” has refused to deposit the “Commercial Instrument as legal tender for the payment of debt, in violation of 31 USC 5118, HJR 192 and Public Law 73-10. This is clear evidence of “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344 claiming authority to refuse to process a Commercial Instrument.  I told them to send it to me along with the letter they received and I would handle this problem with the bank.

3. My principal informed me that “BATISTA AUTO SALES, INC.” told her she could have her truck back for a $300.00 tow fee. This is clear evidence of “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894 to collect a debt paid in full. Until the “Bonded Promissory Note” is returned to me with a lawful reason for dishonor required by UCC3-503, this debt is paid in full UCC3-603. This is clearly stealing private property, without due process of law, holding the property for ransom of a tow bill of $300.00 and saying to me go ahead an file your criminal complaint. Eye witnesses have stated no tow truck was present, a man jumped out of one car and into her truck and drove off. Establishing the tow fee is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001.

4. The payment of debt is regulated by state and federal authorities who are responsible to insure all corporations comply with the law. This corporation does not recognize the right to due process of law and it members believe they are above the law. I know, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”. In any court of law, these facts would clearly show the true nature of this criminal enterprise and all juries would side with the victims of their acts. These facts clearly establish this situation is criminal, because no due process of law was allowed, we do not know what a jury would have thought, we do not know if a judge would have granted “Repossession”, we do not know what is right or if a debt is owed, the Deputy answered all these questions with his determination not to investigate “Grand Theft Auto”. This by a man with an oath of office to protect the people. I guess his job is to conduct department policy and violate rights for corporations.

As Governor, it is your responsibility to insure that all “Agents” within the

“State” support the Constitutional rights, privileges and immunities of all people within your jurisdiction. The one Supreme Court has repeatedly held that once due process is denied all jurisdiction ceases. It has become common knowledge that “law enforcement officers” are paid $100.00, for every repossession, they assist with. These “Grand Theft Auto Rings” are present in every “State” and are being lawfully challenged all over the Nation. The “Repossession of Property” is a “Judicial Process”, without an “Order” from the Court, it is not lawful it is “Grand Theft Auto”. Deputy Alverez condones this crime, his motivation is unknown. Perhaps the “Sheriff” will investigate these claims to determine if the conduct of his department was lawful. If my claims are found to be true, then the department’s policy should be changed to reflect the rights of the people. No property should be seized until due process of law is rendered and a “judge” authorizes use of police powers. In this situation Deputy Alverez ignored the Constitution and refused to investigate “Grand Theft Auto”, clearly violating the law by “Misprision of Felony” 18 USC 4.


Because this is being unlawfully done to so many across the Nation, we request all Sheriff’s Departments, Police Departments and State Police be informed of this “Organized Crime” for “profit”. I asked my principal if she could do without her truck for a few days to prove this wrong and protect others. She said she could, so I advised her not to pay the “Extortion Money” fraudulently claimed as a “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514 and allow me to inform the proper authorities responsible for enforcement of law. Perhaps now, the Governor will ask the “Attorney General” to look into this matter and the Sheriff will conduct an investigation into this “Grand Theft Auto” and if found to be true, return the truck to its rightful owner. Brandi will be without her truck, until our government does its lawful responsibility to investigate and determine “Grand Theft Auto” has occurred and takes possession of the truck and returns it to her. Until this matter is resolved, to the satisfaction of my principal,  the “HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT” is without “jurisdiction”, it ceased when they violated my principal’s right of due process of law. Perhaps this will motivate them to perform their jobs properly and investigate this “Grand Theft Auto”.


As Governor, you have been given 60 days lawful “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” attached, that clearly shows the criminal conduct of the “States”. Should you fail to act, when that 60 days expires a “PETITION FOR DISHONOR OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA” will be filed with the proper authorities. This case will be utilized as an example of the criminal conduct of the “STATE OF FLORIDA”, by aiding and abetting “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1951 of corporations. Everyday my principal is without her property, is a day the Constitution has been abolished in the “State of Florida” and its “public servants” have abandoned their lawful duty. The charge of “Insurrection” 10 USC 333, will be made to the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333. As the “paying agent” it is my responsibility to inform all other agents of their criminal conduct and allow them the opportunity to correct that behavior, refusal to correct the criminal behavior lawfully establishes the criminal act was made with malice, intent and knowledge. You and your agents named will be held to account for this criminal conduct, should you fail to return my principal’s property.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” 

signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

